### **MINUTES**

2A

Regular Board Meeting Board of Directors

One Gateway Plaza 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor Board Room

### Called to Order at 9:45 A.M.

### Directors Present:

Antonio Villaraigosa, Chair
Don Knabe, 1st Vice Chair
Ara J. Najarian, 2nd Vice Chair
Michael Antonovich
Diane DuBois
John Fasana
José Huizar
Richard Katz
Gloria Molina
Pam O'Connor
Rita Robinson
Mark Ridley-Thomas
Zev Yaroslavsky
Doug Failing, non-voting member

### Officers

Arthur T. Leahy, Chief Executive Officer Michele Jackson, Board Secretary Karen Gorman, Ethics Officer Karen Gorman, Acting Inspector General County Counsel, General Counsel



1. APPROVED **Consent Calendar** Items: 2, 6, 10, 15, 22, 23, 27, 30, 31\*, 32, 33, 34, 35\*, 36\*, 37\*, 38, 39, 40, 44, 45 and 46.

Items 5 and 28 were removed from the Consent Calendar.

- 2. APPROVED on Consent Calendar **Minutes** of Regular Board Meeting held March 26, 2009.
- 6. APPROVED on Consent Calendar authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to execute an option for a subterranean easement in favor of the City of Culver City and the Culver City Redevelopment Agency to provide construction of commuter parking for the Exposition Line light rail project and the construction of a transportation oriented development over and adjacent to the existing LACMTA right of way.
- 10. APPROVED on Consent Calendar the **extension of the Compressed Natural Gas Hedging Program** for an additional five years until June 30, 2015.
- 15. APPROVED on Consent Calendar **amending the FY 2009 budget to add \$250,000 of revenues and expenses** to Project #100055, Measure R Administration.
- 22. APPROVED on Consent Calendar:
  - A. exempting the Research Services Bench Contract PS-7410-2343 from the consulting services freeze because the research performed supports effective planning and implementation of agency projects and programs, and collects the demographic information necessary to meet federal reporting requirements;
  - B. authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to:
    - 1. award a five-year firm fixed price Bench Contract, No. PS-7140-2313, comprised of the following eight contractors and contract numbers, for research services in the amount not to exceed \$1.3 million, inclusive of two one-year options, effective May 1, 2009:

Action Research, Inc	PS-7140-2313-1
Applied Management and Planning Group	PS-7140-2313-2
BW Research Partnership	PS-7140-2313-3

EMC Research, Inc.	PS-7140-2313-4
Fairbanks, Maslin, Maullin & Associates	PS-7140-2313-5
Moore & Associates	PS-7140-2313-6
Q&A Research	PS-7140-2313-7
Redhill Group, Inc.	PS-7140-2313-8

- 2. execute Task Orders under these contracts for research services in a total amount not to exceed \$1.3 million for a period of performance of five years.
- 23. APPROVED on Consent Calendar adopting the Metro Environmental Policy.
- APPROVED on Consent Calendar increasing the life-of-project budget for **Project CP 204053 (Division 21-Phase 2 Improvements)** in the amount of \$9 million, increasing the previously authorized amount of \$5 million to \$14 million to be funded with a combination of federal and local funds.
- 30. APPROVED on Consent Calendar authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to award a 24-month, firm fixed price contract under Bid Number 09-0018 to Penn Machine Company, the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for **180 Red Line Wheel**Sets for an amount not to exceed \$501,600, inclusive of a one-year option.
- 31. APPROVED on Consent Calendar with a 2/3 Vote:
  - A. finding that there is only a single source of procurement for this type of platform-based Between Car Barriers (BCB) system and purchase is necessary in order to ensure the facilities of Metro are available to serve the transportation needs of the general public. The Board hereby authorizes purchase of Impact Recovery Systems' platform based BCB system pursuant to Public Utilities Code section 130235; and
  - B. ratifying the award of a firm-fixed price Contract. No. DR05289 to Impact Recovery Systems, Inc., to furnish **platform-based Between Car Barriers for all Metro light rail stations** for a total amount of \$302,893, inclusive of sales tax;
- 32. APPROVED on Consent Calendar authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to award a firm fixed price contract under Bid No. 09-0025 with R.T. Welding and

Fabrication, the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for **223 tubing kits** for a firm fixed price of \$248,905, inclusive of sales tax.

- APPROVED on Consent Calendar authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to award a firm fixed price contract under Bid No. 09-0026 with California Industrial Rubber Co. Inc, the lowest responsive and responsible bidder of **223 hydraulic hose assembly kits** for a firm fixed price of \$527,128, inclusive of sales tax.
- 34. APPROVED on Consent Calendar authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to award a 36-month, firm fixed price contract under Bid Number 09-0009 to Interstate Battery Systems, the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for **bus batteries** for an amount not to exceed \$3,398,685, inclusive of sales tax and two one-year options.
- 35. APPROVED on Consent Calendar with a 2/3 Vote:
  - A finding that awarding Design-Build contracts pursuant to California Public Utilities Code Section 130242(b) will achieve for us certain private sector efficiencies in the integration of the design, project work and components related to the real property, renovation, repair and construction of the Automated Transportation Management System (ATMS) Data Center Improvements; and
  - B. authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to solicit and award a Design-Build contract for renovation, repair and construction of our facilities, pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 130242 (a), (c), (d) and (e).
- 36. APPROVED on Consent Calendar with a 2/3 Vote:
  - A. finding that awarding Design-Build contracts pursuant to California Public Utilities Code Section 130242(b) will achieve for us certain private sector efficiencies in the integration of the design, project work and components related to the **replacement of 20 existing traction power substations** with new and more energy-efficient units; and
  - B. authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to solicit and award a Design-Build contract for renovation, repair and construction of our facilities, pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 130242 (a), (c), (d) and (e).
- 37. APPROVED on Consent Calendar with a 2/3 Vote:

- A. finding that there is only a **single source of procurement for Cummins 8.9 ISLG natural gas engines** and purchase is for the sole purpose of duplicating our existing equipment already in use. The Board hereby authorizes the purchase of Cummins 8.9 ISLG natural gas engines pursuant to California Public Utilities Code Section 130237;
- B. authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to award a firm fixed price contract to Cummins Cal Pacific, LLC, for the procurement of 188 Cummins 8.9 ISLG natural gas engines for an amount not to exceed \$7,495,708, inclusive of sales tax.

### 38. APPROVED on Consent Calendar:

- A. increasing the life-of-project budget for the purchase of Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) composite buses for the Contracted Bus Services program including project contingency from \$18.6 million to \$24 million; and
- B. authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to:
  - 1. execute Contract OP31502257 with North American Bus Industries (NABI) to purchase up to 45 32-foot CNG buses in an amount not to exceed \$20,809,651 inclusive of delivery and sales tax, subject to completion of the required Buy America Pre-Award audit and contingent upon funding becoming available, as approved in February 2009 by Board action Item 44, American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) programming action;
  - 2. exercise Option No. 1 to Contract OP31502257 with NABI to purchase up to five additional 32-foot CNG buses in an amount not to exceed \$2,308,527 inclusive of delivery and sales tax, bringing the Total Contract Value from \$20,809,651 to \$23,118,178, subject to completion of the required Buy America Pre-Award audit and contingent upon funding becoming available, as approved in February 2009 by Board action of Item 44, ARRA programming action;
  - 3. exercise Option No. 2 to Contract OP31502257 with NABI to purchase an interior video security system for up to 50 buses in an amount not to exceed \$312,790 bringing the Total Contract Value from \$23,118,178 to \$23,430,968; and
  - 4. negotiate and execute modifications for this procurement in an amount not to exceed \$174,032, increasing the Total Contract Value from \$23,430,967 to \$23,605,000.

- 39. APPROVED on Consent Calendar:
  - A. establishing a life of project budget for the **purchase of up to 100 Compressed Natural Gas composite buses** for the FY2010 capital program, including project contingency in the amount of \$60 million;
  - B. authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to:
    - 1. negotiate and execute contract option no. 2 to contract OP33202082 with North American Bus Industries, (NABI) to purchase up to 100 CNG high capacity composite buses for the price not to exceed \$58,684,659, increasing the total contract value from \$198,693,126 to \$257,377,985 inclusive of sales tax and subject to both stimulus funding availability and completion of a Buy America Pre-Award audit; and
    - 2. authorize staff to negotiate and execute modifications for this procurement in an amount not to exceed \$581,814, increasing the total contract value from \$257,377,985 to \$257,959,799.
- 40. APPROVED on Consent Calendar service changes to Tier 1 bus lines to be implemented in June 2009.
- 44. APPROVED on Consent Calendar adopting the following positions on **Federal Legislation**:
  - A. Metro 2009 Federal Reauthorization Plan Proposal from Metro that outlines the agency's objectives with respect to the surface transportation authorization bill to be considered by Congress and the Obama Administration. This document also includes a list of mobility projects for which we will be seeking authorization. SUPPORT
  - B. Southern California Surface Transportation Reauthorization Consensus
    Document Proposal from Metro and the transportation commissions of
    San Diego, Riverside, San Bernardino, Orange and Ventura Counties,
    along with the Ports of Los Angeles and Long Beach, Los Angeles World
    Airports, Southern California Regional Rail Authority (Metrolink) and the
    Southern California Association of Governments. SUPPORT
  - C. California Consensus on Federal Transportation Authorization 2008:

Proposal from various California transportation organizations and associations on consensus principles and regulatory recommendations that benefit programs and projects within the State of California. **SUPPORT** 

- 45. APPROVED on Consent Calendar adopting <u>as amended</u> the following positions on **State Legislation**:
  - A) SB 455 (Lowenthal) High Speed Rail which would modify the powers of the California High Speed Rail Authority. SUPPORT IF AMENDED
  - B) AB 113 (Portantino) 710 Freeway Gap Closure which would require the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) to sell state-owned property along the unconstructed areas of State Highway Route 710 (north of Interstate 10). OPPOSE
  - C) AB 672 (Bass) Letters of No Prejudice Recommends that the Board support and co-sponsor AB 672 which would establish a Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) process for projects funded through Proposition 1B. SUPPORT SPONSOR
  - D) AB 798 (Nava) California Transportation Finance Authority establishes the California Transportation Financing Authority to facilitate construction of transportation projects including authority to approve tolling projects.

    SUPPORT
  - E) AB 1072 (Eng) Proposition 1B Transit which will make permanent the formula for allocating Proposition 1B Public Transportation Modernization Improvement and Service Enhancement Account funds. SUPPORT
  - F) AB 1381 (Perez) Congestion Pricing Program would require us to work with the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and the California Highway Patrol (CHP) in developing performance measures for the optimal use of High Occupancy Toll Lanes. SUPPORT
  - G) AB 1471 (Eng) Metro Procurement Process which would make technical corrections to and streamline Metro's procurement process. SUPPORT

Director Najarian abstained on Item 45B.

46. APPROVED on Consent Calendar an exemption to the hiring freeze to fill one vacant **Transportation Sustainability Policy Manager** position.

### **NON-CONSENT:**

- 3. Chair's Report NONE
- 4. RECEIVED Chief Executive Officer's Report:
  - ➤ Visited Sacramento with Director Fasana to discuss accessing Stimulus Funds with state legislators.
- 5. AUTHORIZED the Chief Executive Officer to award and execute:
  - A. Contract No. PS4370-2316 to InfraConsult LLP to provide professional services encompassing seven tasks: Tasks 1 and 2 in the firm fixed price amount of \$397,535 for program development and project screening to identify candidate projects for our Public-Private Partnership program; Tasks 3 through 6 for further analysis, business case development and project delivery to be negotiated at firm fixed prices following completion of Task 2, with all six tasks to be completed within a three year term; and one option, Task 7, for implementation management support; and
  - B. contract modification authority for up to \$60,000 to cover the cost of any unforeseen issues that may arise during consultant performance of Tasks 1 and 2.
- 9. AUTHORIZED the Chief Executive Officer to purchase All-Risk Property and Boiler and Machinery insurance policies for all property, at a price not to exceed \$2.4 million for the 12-month period effective May 10, 2009 through May 9, 2010.
  - Director Molina selected in accordance with the rule of necessity provision that allows for approval of an item by drawing names of conflicted Directors.
- 16. APPROVED Najarian O'Connor Knabe Motion as amended that:
  - A. all direct and indirect costs charged against Measure R funds, including promotions, transfers and new hires, be presented for review, discussion and approval by the Measure R committee beginning with the next Measure R Committee meeting and quarterly thereafter;

- B. 1.5% of Measure R funds be transferred to the cost center Project Number

  100055 of the MTA Measure R with the task leader responsible as Project

  Manager of Project Number 100055 and therefore accountable for the disbursement and implementation of Measure R projects and administrative funds; and
- C. an organization and staffing plan for Measure R from this 1.5% be prepared and submitted to Measure R committee for approval.
- 24. RECEIVED oral update on Los Angeles Sheriff's Department Negotiations.

### 26. APPROVED as **revised**:

- A. establishing a life-of-project budget for the **Interstate 405 (I-405) Sepulveda Pass Project** No. 405523 in the amount of \$1.034 billion;
  - 1. programming an additional \$84 million to the prior project budget of \$950 million and using \$10.1 million of Regional Surface
    Transportation Program funds and \$73.9 million of Proposition 1B
    Corridor Mobility Improvement Program funds that would otherwise have been freed up per California State Assembly Bill 20 had there not been a cost increase; and
- B. authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to:
  - award a firm fixed price contract, No CO882, to Kiewit Pacific Company, for the design and construction, for \$712,248,000, for the design and construction of the I-405 Sepulveda Pass Widening Project. Price includes base contract value and provisional sums and is exclusive of any options.
  - 2. exercise Options 1, 2 and 3 for Standardization of Lanes from Mulholland Drive to Sepulveda Boulevard, \$4.447 million; standardization of lanes from Ohio Avenue to Olympic Boulevard, \$9.285 million; and relocated Skirball Interchange, \$13.034 million, respectively; and
  - 3. execute contract modifications and establish Contract Modification Authority in the amount of \$36,950,700, which is equal to 5 percent of the Total Contract Award Value (including options), subject to reporting and approval authority based upon individual contract modification dollar limitations set forth;

- 4. <u>establish a \$30 million project termination reserve consisting of \$24 million in currently available I-405 State TCRP and Federal RSTP funds, as well as an additional \$6 million out of future State Highway I-405 project funds; and</u>
- 5. <u>return to the Board, no later than 12 months, with the recommended source of the remaining \$6 million in Project Termination Reserve</u>
  Funds.
- 28. APPROVED as **revised** by Director Molina, Molina Villaraigosa Huizar Motion that the Board directs the Chief Executive Officer to create and implement a program to **recognize the following deceased Eastside Review Advisory Committee members**: Dorothy Harthshorn, Joel Bloom, Ross Valencia, Louis Martinez and Al Taira, and Carlos Montante.
- 41. RECEIVED AND FILED report on the **Transit Access Pass (TAP) and the Metro Rail Fare Gate Status**; and

APPROVED Yaroslavsky Molina Motion that TAP Operations complete a comprehensive analysis of other programs and systems and return to the Board in 90 days with ways to offset program costs and increase revenue that could include:

- > Reward and incentive programs launched by other transit agencies to broaden customer acceptance.
- ➤ Cost sharing or other subsidies by commercial or private entities that offset transit smart card programs.
- > Commercial branding and merchandising of products for retail sales to generate revenue.
- 48. APPROVED **Fasana Motion** that the Board approves the request from the City of El Monte to program \$4.58 million in additional stimulus dollars to support the grant application, subject to the CEO's consent to a written agreement with the City to provide offsetting funds to Metro from future Measure R revenues.

The CEO is directed to: (1) prepare correspondence to the Department of Housing and Community Development stating Metro's intent to **program \$4.58** million in stimulus funds to support the City of El Monte's application for infill

infrastructure assistance; (2) execute appropriate agreements with the City of El Monte to memorialize the transfer of funds; (3) initiate the process of reprogramming \$4.58 in stimulus funds programmed at the February, 2009 Board Meeting; (4) institute a TIP amendment; and (5) take other appropriate actions as may be required to further the purposes of this Resolution.

49. APPROVED SUBSTITUTE MOTION to forward Fasana Motion to May meetings of both Planning and Programming and Operations Committees

### **FASANA MOTION** that:

- A. the Metro Board confirm its intent to acquire a maintenance facility in Irwindale, subject to CEQA approvals, and reimburse Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension Construction Authority (MGLFECA) for their acquisition costs;
- B. Metro provide support as necessary to the MGLFECA for activities including, but not limited to, outreach to neighborhoods and schools in Irwindale and Duarte that are adjacent to the potential site; and
- C. Metro's CEO report back to the Construction Committee in May 2009 on the MGLFECA timetable for extending the Gold Line to Azusa by December 2013, and report back to the Construction Committee if that date is not feasible; and strategic opportunities to partner in the construction effort that maximize the capabilities of both Metro and MGLFECA.
- 50. APPROVED UNDER RECONSIDERATION **Molina Motion** as <u>amended</u> by Yaroslavsky that the Edward R. Roybal Metro Gold Line Eastside Extension be referred to as "La Linea de Oro, Edward R. Roybal," and <u>further to continue the use of the name "Edward R. Roybal Metro Gold Line Eastside Extension" in English Materials, to use "La Linea de Oro, Edward R. Roybal" in Spanish materials, and to show both names in station signs and government documents.</u>
- 51. APPROVED **Katz Najarian Motion** as <u>amended</u> by Yaroslavsky that easements for construction and/or requisite permits for the City of Glendale and the City of Los Angeles and their contractors (if applicable) be granted at no cost to the cities;
  - any future requests for easements and/or permits be approved without cost for all public jurisdictions and their contractors (if applicable during construction of safety improvements for commuter rail in the County so long as they do not otherwise impose additional costs on the MTA beyond administrative processing of the waiver);

and that the Motion be contingent upon reciprocity with cities and public agencies.

APPROVED Antonovich Najarian Fasana Motion that the Board of Directors 52. adopt a position of support for Assembly Bill 1361 (Portantino). This bill seeks to restrict truck traffic in State Route 2 (Angeles Crest Highway) in the wake of the tragic runaway truck crash that killed two County residents on April 1, 2009.

### 53. **CLOSED SESSION:**

- A. Conference with Legal Counsel - Pending Litigation - G.C. 54956.9(a): Ricky Windom, et al. v. LACMTA, Case No.: BC371345
  - APPROVED settlement of \$582,500.
- B. Personnel Matters - G.C. 54957 Public Employee Performance Evaluation – Sr. Security Officer NO REPORT.

ADJOURNED at 12:38 p.m.

Prepared by: William Walker **Board Specialist** 

Board Secretar

## Metro

## RECAP OF PROCEEDINGS

# LOS ANGELES COUNTY METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

### REGULAR BOARD MEETING THURSDAY, APRIL 23, 2009

	Ъ	PAILING				
	Ъ	FASANA	Y			Ъ
	Ъ	МОГІИА	Y			Р
	P	О.СОИИОВ	A			A
	P	DOBOIS	Å			ď
ING	Ф	<b>X Y E Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y</b>	Ą			Ф
SS VOT	Ъ	KNYBE	Ā			Ч
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ъ	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	¥			ď
DII	Ъ	ИАЈАВІАИ	¥			Ч
	ď	KYLS	7		aggaret Bersell Bersell	ď
	P	KIDFEK-THOMAS	V	26 E 60 E	26 (2011) 26 (26)	V V
	P	KOBINZON	<b>*</b>			ď
	P	ANTONOVICH	٧			< <
	Ъ	AAZIUH	<b>*</b>			Ф
		ACTION TAKEN	ITEMS 5 AND 28 PULLED. APPROVED CONSENT CALENDAR.	APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR	NONE	RECEIVED. VISITED SACRAMENTO WITH DIRECTOR FASANA TO DISCUSS ACCESSING STIMULUS FUNDS.
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS: 2, 5, 6, 10, 15, 22, 23, 27, 28, 30, 31*, 32, 33, 34, 35*, 36*, 37*, 38, 39, 40, 44, 45 AND 46. *NOTE: ITEMS 31, 35, 36 AND 37 REQUIRE A 2/3 VOTE OF THE BOARD.	APPROVE MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD MARCH 26, 2009.	CHAIR'S REPORT	CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT
	ATTE	ITEM NO.	-1	2	3	4

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

	Ъ	FAILING		
	Ъ	FASANA		Y
	Р	МОГІИА		Y †
	Ъ	ОСОИИОВ		Y PABSTAIN.
	P	DOBOIS		Y ONFLICT, A
ING	Ъ	<b>AVBOSTVASKA</b>		C C
S VOT	Ь	KNYBE		C C
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ъ	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)		C C
DII	М	ИАЈАКІАИ		>-
	Ф	KYLS		>-
	Ф	KIDFEK-THOMAS		U
	Ч	KOBINZON		>-
	ď	нэілоиотия		U
	Ъ	HUIZAR		U
		ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR	APPROVED.  † MEMBER SELECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE OF NECESSITY PROVISION THAT ALLOWS FOR APPROVAL OF AN ITEM BY DRAWING NAMES OF CONFLICTED DIRECTORS.
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (5-0) AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO EXECUTE AN OPTION FOR A SUBTERRANEAN EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE CITY OF CULVER CITY AND THE CULVER CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION OF COMMUTER PARKING FOR THE EXPOSITION LINE LIGHT RAIL PROJECT AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A TRANSPORTATION ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT OVER AND ADJACENT TO THE EXISTING LACMTA RIGHT OF WAY.	FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE FORWARDED TO THE FULL BOARD DUE TO CONFLICTS AND ABSENCES AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO PURCHASE ALL-RISK PROPERTY AND BOILER AND MACHINERY INSURANCE POLICIES FOR ALL PROPERTY, AT A PRICE NOT TO EXCED \$2.4 MILLION FOR THE 12- MONTH PERIOD EFFECTIVE MAY 10, 2009 THROUGH MAY 9, 2010.
	ATTE	ITEM NO.	9	6

	Ъ	FAILING		
	Ъ	FASANA	<b>≻</b>	A-A-BSENT Recap.xis
	Ъ	МОГІИР	Y	AIN. PPESENT AABSENT
	P	о.соииов	Y	PARSTAIN,
	P	DOBOIS	Ā	ONE LOT. A
ING	P	<b>APBOSLAVSKY</b>	¥	S. NAVO. CC
S VOT	Ъ	КИРВЕ	¥	SEND: Y-Y
DIRECTORS VOTING	P	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	¥	9 (19 (19 (19 (19 (19 (19 (19 (19 (19 (1
DIF	Ъ	ИАЈАВІАИ	<b>&gt;</b>	
	Ъ	KYLZ	<b>&gt;</b>	
	Ъ	KIDLEY-THOMAS	*	
	Ъ	КОВІИЗОИ	<b>&gt;</b>	
	Ъ	НЭІЛОИОЛІСН	¥	
	Ъ	AAZIUH	*	
		ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED	
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	MEASURE R PROJECT DELIVERY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) APPROVAL OF NAJARIAN O'CONNOR KNABE MOTION AS AMENDED THAT: A. ALL DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS CHARGED AGAINST MEASURE R FUNDS, INCLUDING PROMOTIONS, TRANSFERS AND NEW HIRES, BE PRESENTED FOR REVIEW, DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL BY THE MEASURE R COMMITTEE BEGINNING WITH THE NEXT MEASURE R COMMITTEE MEETING AND QUARTERLY THEREAFTER;	B. 1.5% OF MEASURE R FUNDS BE TRANSFERRED TO THE COST CENTER PROJECT NUMBER 100055 OF THE MTA MEASURE R WITH THE TASK LEADER RESPONSIBLE AS PROJECT MANAGER OF PROJECT NUMBER 100055 AND THEREFORE ACCOUNTABLE FOR THE DISBURSEMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF MEASURE R PROJECTS AND ADMINISTRATIVE FUNDS; AND C. AN ORGANIZATION AND STAFFING PLAN FOR MEASURE R FROM THIS 1.5% BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED TO MEASURE R COMMITTEE FOR APPROVAL.
	ATTE	ITEM NO.	16	16

	Ъ	FAILING		
	Ъ	FASANA		
	Ъ	МОГІИА		
	Ь	О,СОИИОВ		
	Ъ	DOBOIS		
ING	ď	<b>X Y B O S T Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y</b>		
DIRECTORS VOTING	P	KNYBE		
ECTOR	Ъ	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	U	
DIR	Ъ	NAJARIAN		
	Ь	KYLZ		
	P	KIDLEY-THOMAS		
	Ъ	КОВІИЗОИ		
	Ъ	HDIVONOTIA		
	Ъ	AAZIUH	U	
		ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR	
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (3-0):  A. EXEMPTING THE RESEARCH SERVICES BENCH CONTRACT PS-7410-2343 FROM THE CONSULTING SERVICES FREEZE BECAUSE THE RESEARCH PERFORMED SUPPORTS EFFECTIVE PLANNING AND IMPLEMENTATION OF AGENCY PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS, AND COLLECTS THE DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION NECESSARY TO MEET FEDERAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  B. AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO:	1. AWARD A FIVE-YEAR FIRM FIXED PRICE BENCH CONTRACT, NO. PS-7140-2313, COMPRISED OF THE FOLLOWING EIGHT CONTRACT NUMBERS, FOR RESEARCH SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$1.3 MILLION, INCLUSIVE OF TWO ONE-YEAR OPTIONS, FFECTIVE MAY 1, 2009:  ACTION RESEARCH, INC PS-7140-2313-1 APPLIED MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING GROUP PS-7140-2313-3  BW RESEARCH PARTNERSHIP PS-7140-2313-3
	ATTE	ITEM NO.	22	22

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

April 23, 2009 Board Recap.xls

	Ь	FAILING	
	Ъ	ANASAŦ	
	Ъ	MOLINA	
	P	О.СОИИОВ	
	Ъ	DOBOIS	
ING	Ъ	AVKOSTVASKA	
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ъ	KNYBE	
RECTOR	Ъ	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	
DIE	Ъ	ИАЈАКІАИ	
	Ъ	KYLZ	
	Ь	BIDFEK-THOMAS	
	Ъ	КОВІИЗОИ	
	Ъ	АИТОИОVІСН	
	Ъ	AAZIUH	
		ACTION TAKEN	
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	1. AWARD A FIRM FIXED PRICE CONTRACT, NO CO882, TO KIEWIT PACIFIC COMPANY, FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION, FOR \$712,248,000, FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION, FOR \$712,248,000, FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE 1-405 SEPULVEDA PASS WIDENING PROJECT. PRICE INCLUDES BASE CONTRACT VALUE AND PROVISIONAL SUMS AND IS EXCLUSIVE OF ANY OPTIONS.  2. EXERCISE OPTIONS 1, 2 AND 3 FOR STANDARDIZATION OF LANES FROM MULHOLLAND DRIVE TO SEPULVEDA BOULEVARD, \$4.447 MILLION; STANDARDIZATION OF LANES FROM OHIO AVENUE TO OLYMPIC BOULEVARD, \$9.285 MILLION; AND RELOCATED SKIRBALL INTERCHANGE, \$13.034 MILLION, RESPECTIVELY; AND  3. EXECUTE CONTRACT MODIFICATION AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF \$36,950,700, WHICH IS EQUAL TO 5 PERCENT OF THE TOTAL CONTRACT AWARD VALUE (INCLUDING OPTIONS), SUBJECT TO REPORTING AND APPROVAL AUTHORITY BASED UPON INDIVIDUAL CONTRACT MODIFICATION SET FORTH.
	ATTEN	ITEM NO.	26

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

27

28

	Ы	FAILING	1 (1 ) (1 ) (1 ) (1 ) (1 ) (1 ) (1 ) (1
	Ъ	FASANA	
	Ъ	ANIJOM	
	Ь	ОСОИИОВ	
	Ъ	DOBOIS	
ING	Ь	<b>K</b> YBOSTYNSKK	
S VOT	Ъ	KNYBE	. A. 20
DIRECTORS VOTING	Р	(CHAIR)	
DIR	Р	иајакіаи	
	Р	KYJ,Z	
	Р	KIDFEK-LHOWYS	
	Ъ	KOBINZON	
	Ъ	ANTONOVICH	
	Ь	HUIZAR	
	ACTION TAKEN		APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO AWARD A 24-MONTH, FIRM FIXED PRICE CONTRACT UNDER BID NUMBER 09-0018 TO PENN MACHINE COMPANY, THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE BIDDER FOR 180 RED LINE WHEEL SETS FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$501,600, INCLUSIVE OF A ONE-YEAR OPTION.
	ATTEN	ITEM NO.	30

	Ъ	FAILING	
	Ъ	ANASAŦ	
	ď	МОГІИА	
	Ь	О,СОИИОВ	
	P	DOBOIS	
ING	Ъ	<b>A</b> V BOST V A S K A	
RS VOT	Ъ	КИУВЕ	
DIRECTORS VOTING	P	(CHYIK) AIFFYKYIGOZY	
DI	P	NAJARIAN	
	д	KYLZ	
	ч	KIDFEK-THOMAS	
	Ъ	КОВІИЗОИ	
	Ъ	HDIVONOTIA	
	Ъ	HUIZAR	
		ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR
	ATTENDANCE	<u>SUBJECT ITEM</u>	OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0):  A. FINDING THAT THERE IS ONLY A SINGLE SOURCE OF PROCUREMENT FOR THIS TYPE OF PLATFORM-BASED BETWEEN CAR BARRIERS (BCB) SYSTEM AND PURCHASE IS NECESSARY IN ORDER TO ENSURE THE FACILITIES OF METRO ARE AVAILABLE TO SERVE THE TRANSPORTATION NEEDS OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC. THE BOARD HERBY AUTHORIZES PURCHASE OF IMPACT RECOVERY SYSTEMS PLATFORM BASED BCB SYSTEM PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 130235; AND B. RATIFYING THE AWARD OF A FIRM-FIXED PRICE CONTRACT. NO. DR05289 TO IMPACT RECOVERY SYSTEMS, INC., TO FURNISH PLATFORM-BASED BETWEEN CAR BARRIERS FOR ALL METRO LIGHT RAIL STATIONS FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT OF \$302,893, INCLUSIVE OF SALES TAX;  (REQUIRES A 2/3 VOTE OF THE BOARD)
	ATTE	ITEM NO.	31

	Р Р Р		MOLINA	ANASAŦ
	I d d	О.СОИИОВ		
DIRECTORS VOTING	P P P	AVEOSTAVSKY  KNABE  VILLARAIGOSA		
DIR	P P P	KIDLEY-THOMAS		
	P P P	HUIZAR ANTONOVICH ROBINSON		
		ACTION TAKEN		APPROVED ON CONSENT
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM		OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO AWARD A FIRM FIXED PRICE CONTRACT UNDER BID NO. 09-0025 WITH R.T. WELDING AND FABRICATION, THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE BIDDER FOR 223 TUBING KITS FOR A FIRM FIXED PRICE OF \$248,905, INCLUSIVE OF SALES TAX.
	ATTENI	ITEM NO.		32 0 0 4 0 0 0 E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

	Ι		
	Д.	FAILING	
	4	FASANA	
	М	MOLINA	
	Ы	О,СОИИОВ	
	Ы	DOBOIS	2.5 (1.5 (1.5 (1.5 (1.5 (1.5 (1.5 (1.5 (1
ING	Ь	<b>APKOSTYNSKA</b>	
S VOT	Д	KNYBE	
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ъ	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	
DIR	Ъ	ИАЈАВІАИ	
	ď	KYLZ	
	ď	KIDLEY-THOMAS	
	ď	KOBINZON	
	ď	HOIVONOTH	
	d	HUIZAR	
	ACTION TAKEN		APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO AWARD A 36-MONTH, FIRM FIXED PRICE CONTRACT UNDER BID NUMBER 09-0009 TO INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEMS, THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE BIDDER FOR BUS BATTERIES FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$3,398,685, INCLUSIVE OF SALES TAX AND TWO ONE-YEAR OPTIONS.
	ATTE	ITEM NO.	34

_			
	Ъ	FAILING	
	Ь	FASANA	
	Ъ	MOLINA	
	ď	О.СОИИОВ	
	Ъ	DOBOIS	
ING	Ъ	<b>X Y E Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y</b>	
S VOT	Ь	КИАВЕ	
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ъ	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	
DIF	Ь	иајавја	
	Ъ	KATZ	
	д	KIDFEK-THOMAS	
	ď	КОВІИЗОИ	
	а	НЭІЛОИОТИА	
	д	HUIZAR	
		ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED ON CONSENT
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0):  A. FINDING THAT AWARDING DESIGN- BUILD CONTRACTS PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 130242(B) WILL ACHIEVE FOR US CERTATION PRIVATE SECTOR EFFICIENCIES IN THE INTEGRATION OF THE DESIGN, PROJECT WORK AND COMPONENTS RELATED TO THE REAL PROPERTY, RELATED TO THE REAL PROPERTY, RELATED TO THE REAL PROPERTY, OF THE AUTOMATED TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (ATMS) DATA CENTER IMPROVEMENTS; AND B. AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SOLICIT AND AWARD A DESIGN BUILD CONTRACT FOR RENOVATION, REPAIR AND CONSTRUCTION OF OUR FACILITIES, PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 130242 (A), (C), (D) AND (E).  (REQUIRES 2/3 VOTE OF THE BOARD)
	ATTEN	ITEM NO.	\$6

							DIR	DIRECTORS VOTING	VOTIN	٢					
		Ь	ď	Ъ	Ь	Ъ	Ъ	Ъ	Ъ	Ъ	Ъ	Ъ	P	Ъ	Ь
SUBJECT ITEM	ACTION TAKEN	AAZIUH	HJIVONOTNA	КОВІИЗОИ	KIDLEY-THOMAS	KYLZ	NAJARIAN	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	KNYBE	AAROSLAVSKY	DOBOIS	О,СОИИОВ	МОГІИР	ANASAŦ	FAILING
OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0):  A. FINDING THAT AWARDING DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACTS PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 130242(B) WILL ACHIEVE FOR US CERTAIN PRIVATE SECTOR EFFICIENCIES IN THE INTEGRATION OF THE DESIGN, PROJECT WORK AND COMPONENTS RELATED TO THE REPLACEMENT OF 20 EXISTING TRACTION POWER SUBSTATIONS AN WITH NEW AND MORE ENERGY-EFFICIENT CUNITS; AND  B. AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SOLICIT AND AWARD A DESIGN BUILD CONTRACT FOR RENOVATION, REPAIR AND CONSTRUCTION OF OUR FACILITIES, PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 130242 (A), (C), (D) AND (E).  (REQUIRES 2/3 VOTE OF THE BOARD)	OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0):  A. FINDING THAT AWARDING DESIGN- BUILD CONTRACTS PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 130242(B) WILL ACHIEVE FOR US CERTAIN PRIVATE SECTOR EFFICIENCIES IN THE INTEGRATION OF THE DESIGN, PROJECT WORK AND COMPONENTS RELATED TO THE REPLACEMENT OF 20 EXISTING TRACTION POWER SUBSTATIONS WITH NEW AND MORE ENERGY-EFFICIENT UNITS; AND B. AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SOLICIT AND AWARD A DESIGN BUILD CONTRACT FOR RENOVATION, REPAIR AND CONSTRUCTION OF OUR FACILITIES, PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 130242 (A), (C), (D) AND (E).  (REQUIRES 2/3 VOTE OF THE BOARD)														

	Ъ	FAILING						
	Ъ	FASANA						
	P	МОГІИР						
	Ъ	О.СОИИОК						
	ď	DUBOIS						
ING	d	<b>X Y W O S I Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y</b>						
S VOT	ď	KNYBE						
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ь	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)						
DIF	Ъ	иьјькіри						
	Ъ	KATZ						
	Ъ	KIDLEY-THOMAS						
	Ъ	КОВІИЗОИ						
	ы	HDIVONOTIA						
	ď	HUIZAR	U					
		ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR					
	ATTENDANCE	<u>SUBJECT ITEM</u>	OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0):  A. FINDING THAT THERE IS ONLY A SINGLE SOURCE OF PROCUREMENT FOR CUMMINS 8.9 ISLG NATURAL GAS ENGINES AND PURCHASE IS FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF DUPLICATING OUR EXISTING EQUIPMENT ALREADY IN USE. THE BOARD HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE PURCHASE OF CUMMINS 8.9 ISLG NATURAL GAS ENGINES PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 130237;  B. AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO AWARD A FIRM FIXED PRICE CONTRACT TO CUMMINS CAL PACIFIC, LLC, FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF 188 CUMMINS 8.9 ISLG NATURAL GAS ENGINES FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$7,495,708, INCLUSIVE OF SALES TAX.  (REQUIRES A 2/3 VOTE OF THE BOARD)					
	ATTE	ITEM NO.	37					

	Р	FAILING	
	Ъ	FASANA	
	Ъ	MOLINA	
	Ъ	О,СОИИОВ	
,	Р	DOBOIS	
NG	Ъ	AVEOSTVASKA	
S VOTI	Ъ	KNYBE	
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ъ	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	
DIR	Ъ	ИАЈАКІАИ	
	Ъ	KYLZ	
	Ъ	KIDLEY-THOMAS	
	Ъ	KOBINZON	
	Ъ	ANTONOVICH	
i	Ъ	HUIZAR	
		ACTION TAKEN	
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	2. EXERCISE OPTION NO. 1 TO CONTRACT OP31502257 WITH NABI TO PURCHASE UP TO FIVE ADDITIONAL 32-FOOT CNG BUSES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$2,308,527 INCLUSIVE OF DELIVERY AND SALES TAX, BRINGING THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE FROM \$20,809,651 TO \$23,118,178, SUBJECT TO COMPLETION OF THE REQUIRED BUY AMERICA PRE-AWARD AUDIT AND CONTINGENT UPON FUNDING BECOMING AVAILABLE, AS APPROVED IN FEBRUARY 2009 BY BOARD ACTION OF ITEM 44, ARRA PROGRAMMING ACTION; 3. EXERCISE OPTION NO. 2 TO CONTRACT OP31502257 WITH NABI TO PURCHASE AN INTERIOR VIDEO SECURITY SYSTEM FOR UP TO 50 BUSES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$312,790 BRINGING THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE FROM \$23,118,178 TO \$23,430,968; AND 4. NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE MODIFICATIONS FOR THIS PROCUREMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$174,032, INCREASING THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE FROM \$23,430,967 TO \$23,605,000.
	ATTE	ITEM NO.	38

	Ь	FAILING	
	Ь	ANASAH	
	Ъ	MOLINA	
	ď	О,СОИИОВ	
	Ъ	DOBOIS	
ING	Ъ	KYKOSTYAZKK	
S VOT	Ъ	КИРВЕ	
DIRECTORS VOTING	д	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	
DIR	Ь	NAJARIAN	
	Ъ	KYLZ	
	Ъ	KIDLEY-THOMAS	
	Ь	КОВІИЗОИ	
	Ъ	HDIVONOTIA	
	Ъ	AAZIUH	
		ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR
	ATTENDANCE	<u>SUBJECT ITEM</u>	OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (3-0):  A. ESTABLISHING A LIFE OF PROJECT BUDGET FOR THE PURCHASE OF UP TO 100 COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS COMPOSITE BUSES FOR THE FY2010 CAPITAL PROGRAM, CALENDAR INCLUDING PROJECT CONTINGENCY IN THE AMOUNT OF \$60 MILLION;  B. AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO:
	ATTE	ITEM NO.	39

	Ъ	ANASAŦ		
	Ъ	МОЦИА		
	ď	О.СОИИОК		
	Ь	DOBOIS		
ING	Ъ	<b>AVEOSTVASKA</b>		e. Legada Desarro, personal Companya (Companya Companya C
S VOT	Ъ	KNYBE		187   17   12   18   18   18   18   18   18   18
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ъ	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)		
Ī	ď	иајада		AND THE PERSON NAMED IN
	Ъ	KYLZ		
	Ъ	KIDFEK-THOMAS		i destillare de Guindales de
	Ы	КОВІИЗОИ		
	Ъ	ANTONOVICH		
	۵,	HUIZAR		
		ACTION TAKEN		APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	1. NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE CONTRACT OPTION NO. 2 TO CONTRACT OP33202082 WITH NORTH AMERICAN BUS INDUSTRIES, (NABI) TO PURCHASE UP TO 100 CNG HIGH CAPACITY COMPOSITE BUSES FOR THE PRICE NOT TO EXCEED \$58,684,659, INCREASING THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE FROM \$198,693,126 TO \$257,377,985 INCLUSIVE OF SALES TAX AND SUBJECT TO BOTH STIMULUS FUNDING AVAILABILITY AND COMPLETION OF A BUY AMERICA PRE- AWARD AUDIT; AND 2. AUTHORIZE STAFF TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE MODIFICATIONS FOR THIS PROCUREMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$581,814, INCREASING THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE FROM \$257,377,985 TO \$257,959,799.	OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) APPROVING SERVICE CHANGES TO TIER I BUS LINES TO BE IMPLEMENTED IN JUNE 2009.
	ATTEN	ITEM NO.	33	40

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

MATTENDANCE  MOLLINE  AMERICAN SUPPORT THE COMMENT  AMERICAN STATEM AND AUDIT  COMMITTER EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT  COMMITTER EXCOMMENDED (4-4)  RECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT  AMERICAN SET COMMENDED (4-4)  AND MINISTRACT TRANSPORTATION  AND MINISTRACT TRANSPORTATION  AUDITOR OF THE COMMENDED (4-4)  AUTHORIZATION SUPPORT  AUTH				Residence of the second
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  ENDANCE  ENCOURCE AND AUDIT  COMMITTEE FOLLOWING PASTITION  THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION  THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION  THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION  AND THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION  THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION  THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION  THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION  AND THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION		Ь	FAILING	
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTER RECOMMENDED (4-0) FENCYTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL FRANCH RECOMMENDED (4-0) FRAN		Ъ	FASANA	
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTER RECOMMENDED (44) ADDRECTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTER RECOMMENDED (44) ADDRECTORS VOTING ADDRECTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTER RECOMMENDED (44) ADDRECTORS OF FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL REAUTHORIZATION BLIL TO BE CONSIDERED BY CONCRESS AND THE ORDAY AUTHORIZATION BLIL TO BE CONSIDERED BY CONCRESS AND THE ORDAY BY CONCRESS AND THE SERVING BY CONCRESS		Ъ	МОГІИА	
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTER ECOMMENDED (+0) ADDITIONAL SUBJECTITIEM ACTION TAKEN ANTONOVICH ANTEO 2009 FEDERAL FEMALE REPORTATIONS ON FEDERAL FEMALE SAND MEND THAT OUTLINES THE ACTION THE SUBJECTITION ON FEDERAL FEMALE SAND MEND THAT OUTLINES THE ACTION THE SUBJECT TO CALENDAR AUTHORIZATION SUBJECT TO CALENDAR APPROVED TO CONSENT APPROVED TO CHARACT TO CALENDAR APPROVED TO CHARACT TO CHA		P	О,СОИИОВ	
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (44) ADDITION TAKEN  A METRO 2009 FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION BLAN - PREPARTY FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A. METRO 2009 FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION BLAN - PREPARTY FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A. METRO 2009 FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION BLAN - PREPARTY FEDERAL LOSS OF CONSIDERED BY CONCRESS AND PRIAN - PROPOSAL REAUTHORIZATION BLAN - PROPOSAL REAUTHORIZATION BLAN - PROPOSAL BY CONCRESS AND PRIAN - PROPOSAL FROM METRO 1447 OUTLINES THE AGENCYS OBJECTIVES WITH RESPECT TO AUTHORIZATION BLAN - PROPOSAL ADMINISTRATION, THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION, SUPPORT		d	DOBOIS	
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTER ECOMMENDED (40) ADOPTING THE FOLLOWING POSITIONS ON FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A METRO 2009 FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL FROM METRO THAT RESPECT TO THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION. THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION LESS ESERING	ING	ď	<b>XVKOSTVASK</b> X	
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTER ECOMMENDED (40) ADOPTING THE FOLLOWING POSITIONS ON FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A METRO 2009 FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL FROM METRO THAT RESPECT TO THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION. THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION LESS ESERING	S VOT	Ь	KNYBE	
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTER ECOMMENDED (40) ADOPTING THE FOLLOWING POSITIONS ON FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A METRO 2009 FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL FROM METRO THAT RESPECT TO THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION. THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION LESS ESERING	RECTO	Ь		
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) A METRO 2009 FEDERAL FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A METRO 2009 FEDERAL FROM METRO THAT OUTLINES THE AGENCY'S OBJECTIVES WITH RESPECT TO THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION BILL TO BE CONSIDERED BY CONGRESS AND THE OBAMA ADMINISTRATION, THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLIDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEREING AUTHORIZATION. SUPPORT	DII	Ъ	ИАЈАКІАИ	
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) FEDERAL LEGISLATION:  A. METRO 2009 FEDERAL FROM METRO THAT OUTLINES THE AGENCY'S OBJECTIVES WITH RESPECT TO THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BILL TO BE CONSIDERED BY CONGRESS AND THE OBAMA ADMINISTRATION. THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION. SUPPORT		P	KATZ	
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTER ECOMMENDED (+0) ADOPTING THE FOLLOWING POSITIONS ON FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A METRO 2009 FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL FROM METRO THAT OUTLINES THE AGENCY'S OBJECTIVES WITH RESPECT TO THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION BILL TO BE CONSIDERED BY CONGRESS AND THE OBAMA ADMINISTRATION THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SERKING AUTHORIZATION. SUPPORT		Ъ	KIDFEK-THOMAS	
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) ADOPTING THE FOLLOWING POSITIONS ON FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A. METRO 2009 FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN BE SEECT TO THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION BILL TO BE CONSIDERED BY CONGRESS AND THE OBAMA AUTHORIZATION. THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION. SUPPORT		P	КОВІИЗОИ	
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) ADOPTING THE FOLLOWING POSITIONS ON FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A. METRO 2009 FEDERAL RAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL FROM METRO THAT OUTLINES THE AGENCY'S OBJECTIVES WITH RESPECT TO THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION THE OBAMA ADMINISTRATION. THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEERING AUTHORIZATION. SUPPORT		Ъ	НЭІЛОИОТИА	
ENDANCE  EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) ADOPTING THE FOLLOWING POSITIONS ON FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A. METRO 2009 FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN - PROPOSAL FROM METRO THAT OUTLINES THE AGENCY'S OBJECTIVES WITH RESPECT TO THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION BILL TO BE CONSIDERED BY CONGRESS AND THE OBAMA ADMINISTRATION. THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION. SUPPORT		Ъ	HUIZAR	
E E E			ACTION TAKEN	
E E E		IDANCE	<u>SUBJECT ITEM</u>	EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) ADOPTING THE FOLLOWING POSITIONS ON FEDERAL LEGISLATION: A. METRO 2009 FEDERAL REAUTHORIZATION PLAN – PROPOSAL FROM METRO THAT OUTLINES THE AGENCY'S OBJECTIVES WITH RESPECT TO THE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION BILL TO BE CONSIDERED BY CONGRESS AND THE OBAMA ADMINISTRATION. THIS DOCUMENT ALSO INCLUDES A LIST OF MOBILITY PROJECTS FOR WHICH WE WILL BE SEEKING
		ATTE	ITEM NO.	4

	Ъ	FAILING	
	Ъ	FASANA	
	P	МОГІИА	
	P	О,СОИИОВ	
	P	DOBOIS	
ING	Ь	<b>X Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y</b>	
S VOT	Ъ	KNYBE	
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ь	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	
DIR	P	иајакіаи	
	Ъ	KYLZ	
	P	RIDLEY-THOMAS	
	Ъ	ковіизои	
	Ъ	HJIVONOTNA	
	Ь	AAZIUH	
		ACTION TAKEN	
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	C) AB 672 (BASS) LETTERS OF NO PREJUDICE - RECOMMENDS THAT THE BOARD SUPPORT AND CO-SPONSOR AB 672 WHICH WOULD ESTABLISH A LETTER OF NO PREJUDICE (LONP) PROCESS FOR PROJECTS FUNDED THROUGH PROPOSITION 1B. SUPPORT - SPONSOR D) AB 798 (NAVA) CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION FINANCE AUTHORITY - ESTABLISHES THE CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION FINANCING AUTHORITY TO FACILITATE CONSTRUCTION OF TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS INCLUDING AUTHORITY TO APPROVE TOLLING PROJECTS. SUPPORT  E) AB 1072 (ENG) PROPOSITION 1B TRANSIT - WHICH WILL MAKE PERMANENT THE FORMULA FOR ALLOCATING PROPOSITION MODERNIZATION IMPROVEMENT AND SERVICE ENHANCEMENT AND SUPPORT
	ATTE	ITEM NO.	54

	Ь	FAILING		
	Ъ	FASANA		
	Ъ	ANIJOM		
	Ъ	О.СОИИОВ		
	Ъ	DOBOIS		
ING	Ъ	<b>X Y E O S I Y Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S Y S I Y S Y S Y S Y S Y S Y S Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y</b>		
S VOT	Ъ	KNYBE		
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ъ	(CHYIK) AIFFYKYIGOZY		
DII	Ъ	ИАЈАКІАИ		
	P	KYLS		
	Ъ	KIDFEK-THOMAS		
	Ъ	КОВІИЗОИ		
	Ь	ANTONOVICH		
	P	HUIZAR		
		ACTION TAKEN		APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	F) AB 1381 (PEREZ) CONGESTION PRICING PROGRAM – WOULD REQUIRE US TO WORK WITH THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (CALIFORNIA DIGHWAY PATROL (CHP) IN DEVELOPING PERFORMANCE MEASURES FOR THE OPTIMAL USE OF HIGH OCCUPANCY TOLL LANES. SUPPORT G) AB 1471 (ENG) METRO PROCUREMENT PROCESS – WHICH WOULD MAKE TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS TO AND STREAMLINE METRO'S PROCUREMENT PROCESS. SUPPORT  DIRECTOR NAJARIAN ABSTAINED ON ITEM 45B.	EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) APPROVING AN EXEMPTION TO THE HIRING FREEZE TO FILL ONE VACANT TRANSPORTATION SUSTAINABILITY POLICY MANAGER POSITION.
	ATTEN	ITEM NO.	45	46

	Р	PAILING		
	Ъ	FASANA	¥	
	P	MOLINA	¥	
	Ь	О.СОИИОВ	¥	
	Ь	DOBOIS	¥	
ING	Ь	KYKOZFYNZKK	¥	
S VOT	Ъ	KNYBE	<b>&gt;</b>	
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ъ	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	¥	
DIE	Ъ	ИАЈАКІАИ	<b>X</b>	
	ď	KYLS	¥	
	Ф	KIDFEK-THOMAS	*	
	Ч	KOBINZON	¥	
	Ъ	ANTONOVICH	<b>&gt;</b>	
	Ъ	HUIZAR	<b>*</b>	
		ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED	
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	APPROVE FASANA MOTION THAT THE BOARD APPROVES THE REQUEST FROM THE CITY OF EL MONTE TO PROGRAM \$4.58 MILLION IN ADDITIONAL STIMULUS DOLLARS TO SUPPORT THE GRANT APPLICATION, SUBJECT TO THE CEO'S CONSENT TO A WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY TO PROVIDE OFFSETTING FUNDS TO METRO FROM FUTURE MEASURE R REVENUES.	THE CEO IS DIRECTED TO: (1) PREPARE CORRESPONDENCE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT STATING METRO'S INTENT TO PROGRAM \$4.58 MILLION IN STIMULUS FUNDS TO SUPPORT THE CITY OF EL MONTE'S APPLICATION FOR INFILL INFRASTRUCTURE ASSISTANCE; (2) EXECUTE APPROPRIATE AGREEMENTS WITH THE CITY OF EL MONTE TO MEMORIALIZE THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS; (3) INITIATE THE PROCESS OF REPROGRAMMING \$4.58 IN STIMULUS FUNDS PROGRAMMED AT THE FEBRUARY, 2009 BOARD MEETING; (4) INSTITUTE A TIP AMENDMENT; AND (5) TAKE OTHER APPROPRIATE ACTIONS AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO FURTHER THE PURPOSES OF
	ATTEN	ITEM NO.	84	84

	Ъ	FAILING			
	Ь	FASANA	Z		
	Ъ	АИПОМ	¥		
:	Ь	О,СОИИОК	<b>&gt;</b>		
	Ъ	DOBOIS	<b>&gt;</b>		
NG	P	<b>X Y E O S I Y Y S I Y Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y S I Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y</b>	Ā		
S VOTI	Ъ	KNYBE	Y		
DIRECTORS VOTING	Ъ	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	Y		
DIR	Ь	ИАЈЯА[АИ	Ā		
	Ъ	KYLZ	¥		
	Ъ	KIDLEY-THOMAS	Ā		
	Ф	КОВІИЗОИ	Y		
	Ь	HDIVONOTIA	Y		
	Ь	AAZIUH	>		
		ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED UNDER RECONSIDERATION AS AMENDED BY YAROSLAVSKY TO CONTINUE THE USE OF THE NAME EDWARD R. ROYBAL METRO GOLD LINE EASTSIDE EXTENSION IN ENGLISH MATERIALS, TO USE LA LINEA DE ORO, EDWARD R. ROYBAL IN SPANISH MATERIALS, AND TO SHOW BOTH NAMES IN STATION SIGNS AND GOVERNMENT DOCUMENTS		
	ATTENDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	APPROVE MOLINA MOTION THAT THE EDWARD R. ROYBAL METRO GOLD LINE EASTSIDE EXTENSION BE REFERRED TO AS "LA LINEA DE ORO, EDWARD R. ROYBAL."		
	ATT	ITEM NO.	50		

	Ь	PAILING			
	P	ANASAŦ	<b>\</b>	Ÿ	Recap.xls 31
	Ъ	MOLINA	A	A	April 23, 2009 Board Recap.xls 31
	Ъ	ОСОИИОВ	Ā	Y Y	April 23
	Ъ	DOBOIS	<b>A</b>	Y Y	
NG	P	<b>X</b> YBO2FY\2KX	Y	Y A Y	
S VOTI	P	KNYBE	Ā	Y Y	
DIRECTORS VOTING	P	VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR)	V V	¥	
DIR	P	NAJARIAN	Α.	<b>X</b>	
	Ъ	KYLZ	V V	V V	
	Ъ	KIDLEY-THOMAS	V Y	Y	
	P	КОВІИЅОИ	Y	¥	
	P	ANTONOVICH	<b>&gt;</b>	Y	
	P	AAZIUH	<b>&gt;</b>	¥	
		ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED AS AMENDED BY YAROSLAVSKY TO BE CONTINGENT UPON RECIPROCITY WITH CITIES AND PUBLIC AGENCIES.	APPROVED	
	ATTENDANCE	<u>SUBJECT ITEM</u>	APPROVE KATZ NAJARIAN MOTION THAT EASEMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND/OR REQUISITE PERMITS FOR THE CITY OF GLENDALE AND THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES AND THEIR CONTRACTORS (IF APPLICABLE) BE GRANTED AT NO COST TO THE CITIES; AND FURTHER THAT  ANY FUTURE REQUESTS FOR EASEMENTS AND/OR PERMITS BE APPROVED WITHOUT COST FOR ALL PUBLIC JURISDICTIONS AND THEIR CONTRACTORS (IF APPLICABLE DURING CONSTRUCTION OF SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS FOR COMMUTER RAIL IN THE COUNTY SO LONG AS THEY DO NOT OTHERWISE IMPOSE ADDITIONAL COSTS ON THE MTA BEYOND ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESSING OF THE WAIVER).	APPROVE ANTONOVICH NAJARIAN FASANA MOTION THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADOPT A POSITION OF SUPPORT FOR ASSEMBLY BILL 1361 (PORTANTINO). THIS BILL SEEKS TO RESTRICT TRUCK TRAFFIC IN APPROVED STATE ROUTE 2 (ANGELES CREST HIGHWAY) IN THE WAKE OF THE TRAGIC RUNAWAY TRUCK CRASH THAT KILLED TWO COUNTY RESIDENTS ON APRIL 1, 2009.	
	ATTI	ITEM NO.	51	52	

ATTENDANCE  ATTENDANCE  TIEM  SUBJECTITIEM  SUBJECTITIEM  ACTION TAKEN  NO.  CLOSED SESSION:  S13A A CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL.  S13A A CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL.  S13A B PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54955 9(A):  KICKY WINDOW, ET AL. V. LACKITA, CASE  NO. BC371345  S13B PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERSONANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54957  S13B PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERSONANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54957  S13B PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERSONANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54957  S13B PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERSONANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54957  S13B PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERSONANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54957  S13B PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERSONANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54957  S13B PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERSONANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54957  S13B PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERSONANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54957  S13B PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERSONANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54957  S13B PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERSONANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - GC. 54957  A. Y.					
ENDANCE  LOSED SESSION:  A CONFERENCE WITH LECAL COUNSEL.  A CONFERENCE WITH LECAL COUNSEL.  A CONFERENCE WITH LECAL COUNSEL.  RICKY WINDOW, IT AL. V. LACMTA, CASE  NO. BC.371345  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - G.C. 54957  POBLIC EMPLOYER PREPORMANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - G.C. 54957  PUBLIC EMPLOYER PREPORMANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - G.C. 54957  NO REPORT  A Y Y A Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y		Ъ	FAILING		
ENDANCE  END		Ь	FASANA	Y	X
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  ENDANCE  SUBJECTITIEM  ACTION TAKEN  ACT		Ъ	MOLINA	Y	¥
ENDANCE  SUBJECT ITEM  ACTION TAKEN  ACTION TAKEN  ACTION TAKEN  HUINARAICOSA  AND MAJARIAN  ACONFERENCE WITH LECAL COUNSEL.  APPROVED SETTLEMENT OF  C. Y. Y. A. A. Y. Y. Y. A. Y.		Ъ	О.СОИИОВ	Ā	Ā
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  SUBJECT ITEM  ACTION TAKEN  A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL. PERSONNEL MATTERS. G.C. 54955/9(A): B. PERSONNEL MATTERS. G.C. 54957  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  EVALUATION - SR. SECURITY OFFICER  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS. G.C. 54957  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  EVALUATION - SR. SECURITY OFFICER  ENDANCE  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS. G.C. 54957  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  EVALUATION - SR. SECURITY OFFICER  EVALUATION - SR. SECURITY OFFICER  EVALUATION - SR. SECURITY OFFICER		P	DOBOIS	λ	Y
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  SUBJECT ITEM  SUBJECT ITEM  ACTION TAKEN  RAPROVED SETTLEMENT OF C. Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y	NG	P	<b>AVKOSTVASKA</b>	¥	A
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  SUBJECT ITEM  SUBJECT ITEM  ACTION TAKEN  RAPROVED SETTLEMENT OF C. Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y	S VOT	P	KNABE	X	Ÿ
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  SUBJECT ITEM  SUBJECT ITEM  ACTION TAKEN  RAPROVED SETTLEMENT OF C. Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y Y Y A A Y	RECTOR	ď		A	A
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  ENDANCE  ENDANCE  P P P P  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P	DIF	ď	ИАЈАКІАИ	¥	7
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  ENDANCE  ENDANCE  SUBJECT ITEM  ACTION TAKEN  A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL. PENDING LITIGATION . G.C. 54956.9(A): RICKY WINDOM, ET AL. V. LACMTA, CASE NO.: BC371345  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - G.C. 54957  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  B. PERSONNEL WATTERS - G.C. 54957  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  ROUTING PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  PUBLIC EMPL		ď	KYLS	¥	A
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  ENDANCE  SUBJECT ITEM  SUBJECT ITEM  ACTION TAKEN  DIN  NO  CLOSED SESSION:  A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL. PENDING LITIGATION - G.C. 54956.9(A): RICKY WINDOM, ET AL. V. LACMTA, CASE NO: BG371345  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - G.C. 54957  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  B. PERSONNEL WATTERS - G.C. 54957  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PE		ď	KIDFEK-THOMAS	¥	Ą
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  ENDANCE  SUBJECT ITEM  SUBJECT ITEM  ACTION TAKEN  ACT		ď	КОВІИЗОИ	X	7
ENDANCE  ENDANCE  CLOSED SESSION:  A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING LITIGATION - G.C. 54956.9(A): RICKY WINDOM, ET AL. V. LACMTA, CASE NO.: BC371345  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - G.C. 54957  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  EVALUATION - SR. SECURITY OFFICER		Ъ	HOIVONOTHA	Ā	Y
ENDANCE  SUBJECT ITEM  CLOSED SESSION:  A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING LITIGATION - G.C. 54956.9(A): RICKY WINDOM, ET AL. V. LACMTA, CASE NO.: BC371345  B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - G.C. 54957  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE  EVALUATION - SR. SECURITY OFFICER		ď	HUIZAR	υ	A
			ACTION TAKEN	APPROVED SETTLEMENT OF \$582,500.	NO REPORT
		JDANCE	SUBJECT ITEM	CLOSED SESSION: A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING LITIGATION - G.C. 54956.9(A): RICKY WINDOM, ET AL. V. LACMTA, CASE NO.: BC371345	B. PERSONNEL MATTERS - G.C. S4957 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION – SR. SECURITY OFFICER
		ATTE	ITEM NO.	53A	53B